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April 23, 2025 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Linda C. Bridwell 
Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

Re:   In The Matter Of: An Electronic Examination by The Public Service 
Commission of The Environmental Surcharge Mechanism of Big Rivers 
Electric Corporation for The Six-Month Billing Periods Ending 
January 31, 2024, July 31, 2024, and January 31, 2025 - Case No. 
2025-00052

Dear Ms. Bridwell: 

On April 10, 2025, Big Rivers Electric Corporation (“Big Rivers”),on behalf of itself 

and its three member distribution cooperatives: Jackson Purchase Energy 

Corporation, Kenergy Corp. and Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative 

Corporation (the “Members”). electronically filed notice pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 

Section 8(10)(b) and the Public Service Commission’s (“Commission”) April 3, 2025, 

Order in the above-referenced matter, in which Big Rivers and the Members 

requested that all electronic notices and messages related to the above-referenced 

case be served upon certain email addresses.  One email address, 

kypsc@mcrecc.com,  was inadvertently omitted.   

Big Rivers and the Members request that all electronic notices and messages 

related to the above-referenced case be served upon the following email addresses: 

meredith.kendall@jpenergy.com; greg.grissom@jpenergy.com;  

kpsc@kenergycorp.com; mlittrel@mcrec.com; nkafer@kenergycorp.com; 

regulatory@bigrivers.com; and kypsc@mcrecc.com.   

The Commission has excused no parties to this proceeding from its electronic filing 

procedures.  This letter constitutes the Read1st file required by 807 KAR 5:001 

Section 8(5).   
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Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this filing.  

Sincerely, 

/s/ Senthia Santana 

Senthia Santana 

Associate Attorney 

senthia.santana@bigrivers.com


